CMI

Management, Inc.

Additional Funding Request

Submitted: 08/02/2022
VAO050 CSS 1864 WO 18692

Description of Repairs Labor and materials to replace (1) axial fan on AHU #1.

Original SC Investigative

Diagnosis $160
83%31;0815: Initial Work AHU#1 is shutting down due to VFD cooling fan has failed

Explanation of Additional N/A
Costs for Repairs

Materials: $ 94.60

ITEM QUANTITY | UNIT | TOTAL
Additional Material Cost to PRICE
Perform Repairs Materials (See 1 94.60 94.60
attached detail)
Additional Labor Cost to Labor: $320
Perform Repairs Labor $80/ hr x 4

Total Cost of Repair $574.60




TIDEWATER e

ENGINEERS / SCIENTISTS / PROGRAM MANAGERS

WORK ESTIMATE

Contractor POC:

Adam Colopy

CSS #: | 1864 | Work Order#: | 18692 |
Company Name: Tidewater, Inc. Facility ID VAD50
acility ID:

Telephone No:

740-819-6207

E-Mail Address:

adam.colopy@tideh2o.net

Building/Location; (e.g.,
Classroom/Room #)

Assigned Technician(s): |Will Schultz

DESCRIPTION of WORK and EXPLANATION for REPAIRS or REPLACEMENT

Labor and materials to replace (1) axial fan on AHU #1.

LABOR/MATERIAL
MATERIAL/ LINE ITEM
SUBUNIT | LBR/HR TOTAL
DOLLAR $80 DOLLAR
ITEM QUANTITY | AMOUNT AMOUNT
Diagostic 2 $160.00
Axial Fan | 1 [ 9460 $94.60
Labor 4 $320.00
SUB-TOTAL COSTS: Materials Total $94.60| Labor $480.00
TOTAL $574.60
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From: Jim Prillaman
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 4:03 PM
To: william.schultz@tidhuo.net

Subject: Franklin Control Panel Cooling Fan.

Will,
We are pleased to offer the following cooling fan for a Franklin CI-007-P4 control panel. Please note that Franklin has changed to the following part
number.

One (1) Franklin # 77026296005 axial fan.....cccccvveveevevevee s $75.00 ea.

Prices are FOB Shipping Point. Freight charges have not been included.
Franklin currently has a couple of the axial fans in stock at their Oregon warehouse.

Jim Prillaman

Jim Prillaman

Prillaman Systems LLC

Direct (804) 821-6805 | Fax (804) 798-2861
10025 Lickinghole Rd. Ashland, VA 23005
jimp@prillamanllc.com.
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